EL CAMINO COLLEGE
Office of the Vice President - Administrative Services

AGENDA
CITIZENS’ BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
E]l Camino College
2" Floor Bookstore Conference Room
January 18, 2018
3:30pm

1. Open Meeting 3:30
2. Public Comment Public
3. Approval of July 26, 2017 minutes

4, Measure “E” agenda Brian Fahnestock
- July 17, 2017
- August 21, 2017
- September 5, 2017
- October 16, 2017
- November 20, 2017
- December 18, 2017

5. Schedule of Future Meetings Chair
Tentative dates:
Wednesday, March 21, 2018
Wednesday, July 18, 2018
Wednesday, November 21, 2018

6. Open Discussion All Members
- Membership - 2 vacancies
Gloria Dumais
Dr. Eugene Krank

7. Virtual Reality Tour of Gym / Pool & All Members (Alondra Rm)
Classroom Bldg.
8. Adjournment

PURPOSE: To inform the public concerning bond revenue expenditures and to actively
“review and report” on the expenditure of these funds. (Ed. Code sec. 15278(a)




EL CAMINO COLLEGE
Office of the Vice President - Administrative Services

MINUTES OF THE
CITIZENS’ BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING OF
July 26, 2017

The Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee met at 3:30 p.m. on Wednesday, July 26, 2017
in the Board Room at Fl Camino College.

The following Oversight Committee Members were present, Steve Scott, Gloria Dumais,
David Kartsonis and Kirk Retz. Dr, Eugene Krank and Joan Jones were absent.

Also present was Tom Brown.

Minutes of the Citizens’ Oversight Committee Meeting of March 29
The minutes were approved via email.

Measure “E” Agendas:
Tom Brown reviewed the following information from the Measure E section of the March,
April, May and June Board of Trustees’ agendas.

March 20, 2017:

7.24  Purchase Orders and Blanket Purchase Orders

7.25 Category Budgets and Balances

7.26 Change Amendment - Leighton Consulting, Inc. - Gymnasium Project - additional
geotechnical services due to weather damages to an already inspected site.
Additional hazardous material testing will be required for imported soils replacing
contaminated soil due to rain.

7.27 Change Amendment - Kimley Horn - Civil Engineering for Master Plan - update of
the campus wide underground water, sewer and fire utilities and combine them
onto campus utility plans. '

11.1  Contract - S & K Engineers - Campus Wide Infrastructure Record Drawing
Updates - provide updated infrastructure record drawings for recently completed
project.

1.2 Contract Amendment - HMC Architects - Competition New Pool, Locker &
Classroom Project - original contract fee was 8% based on 2011 Master Plan
construction budget of $20.8 million for the Natatorium. After programming and
the finalization of the scope, the current estimated project construction budget is
$33,749,764. The district has renegotiated a fee of 7.66% of the current estimated
construction budget.

April 17, 2017:
7.23  Purchase Orders and Blanket Purchase Orders




7.24

7.25

7.26

7.27

11.1

11.2

Category Budget and Balances - question was asked, when will parking Lot F be
open. Tom said, it should be open for fall semester. PE complex is on budget.
MBAH is not over budget. We had a lawsuit with Taisei and we were awarded
$1.6 million and that money will be put back into the account. When you see this
next time the accounts will all be cleaned up.

{BP Architecture - Administration Building Replacement Project - add an
emergency generator to the scope of the architectural contract to design and
incorporate the generator and enclosure into the construction documents. The
generator is necessary to support the egress lighting, IT electronics, I'T cooling, fire
alarm and security card access.

Contract - Sandy Pringle Associates Inspection Consultants, Inc. (SPAIC) -
Administration Building Demolition Project - DSA certified inspector.

Contract - Leighton Consulting, Inc, - Administration Building Demolition Project
- provide geotechnical observations and testing during rough-grading, building pad,
and earthwork.

Change Order - Bomel Construction, Inc. - Lot C Parking Structure Project -
various changes due to architect and engineering requirement and district request,
Construction Trailer Replacement Project - demolition, removal and replacement of
the existing construction trailers.

Mav 22, 2017:

7.31
7.32
7.33

Purchase Orders and Blanket Purchase Orders

Category Budgets and Balances

Contract Amendment - International Parking Design - Lot C Parking Structure
Project - additional Airolite fee for adding a louver frame system along the second
through fourth levels of the entire north building elevation.

June 19, 2017:

7.38
7.39

7.40

7.41

742

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

Purchase Orders and Blanket Purchase Orders

Contract - Beck & Graboski - Campus Signage & Wayfinding - design service for
campus-wide signage.

Contract - Amendment - Sandy Pringle Associates, Inspection Consultants, Inc. -
Lot F & E Parking Structure Upgrade Project - additional DSA inspection services,
close out and certification due to time delays including rain delays.

Category Budgets and Balances

Contract - Alta Environment - Administration Building Replacement - provide
hazardous material abatement monitoring,

Bid Award No. 2016-8 - Administration Building Demolition Project Interior
Demolition, Inc. - demolition will start once Lend Lease moves out of the building
into their new trailer.

Pool and Classroom Complex Project - Relocation - installation of new leased
trailers at the Women’s Softball Field.

Retention Reduction (95%) - Bomel Construction, Inc. - Lot C Parking Structure -
as the project is 99% completed, retention be reduced by 95%.

Change Order - AMG - Channel Parking Lot F Structure Improvement Project -
change due to unforeseen conditions.



Schedule of Future Meetings:
The next meeting will be on Wednesday, November 15, 2017 at 3:30 in the Bookstore

Conference Room.

Open Discussion:

Public Comment:

Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 4:45 pm.

PURPOSE: To inform the public concerning bond revenue expenditures and to actively
“review and report” on the expenditure of these funds. (Ed. Code sec. 15278(a)



Agenda for the El Camino Community College District Board of Trustees
For
Measure E 2002 & 2012 Bond Fund
Administrative Services

Page No.
7.25 Measure E Purchase Orders and Blanket Purchase Orders 1
7.26 Measure E Category Budget and Balances 3
7.27 Cubicles and Furniture for the Construction Management Trailer 10
7.28 Contract Amendment - School Construction Compliance, LLC -
Lot F & E Parking Structure Upgrade Project 11

Board of Trustees Agenda — July 17, 2017



Agenda Item Details

Meeting
Category
Subject
Access

Type
Preferred Date
Absclute Date
Fiscal Impact
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommendead
Action

Public Content

Jul 17, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

7.25 E - Measure E Purchase Orders {PO) and Bianket Purchase Orders {BPO)
Public

Action (Consent)

Jul 17, 2017

Jul 17, 2017

Yes

Yes

Measure E Bond Fund

It is recommended the attached purchase orders for Measure E expenditures be ratified and
payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items or services ordered.

Background

The purchase orders on the attached listing have been issued in accordance with the District's purchasing policy and

authorization of the Board of Trustees.

Terms

July 2017

«  Measure E July 17, 2017.pdf (67 KB) |

Administrative Content




El Camino Community College District

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PURCHASE ORDER LISTING
Meeting Date:; 7/17/2017

The following purchase arders have been issued In accordance with the District's purchasing policy and authorlzation of
the Board of Trustees. it Is rescommended that the following purchase orders be approved and thai payment be authorized
upon delivery and acceptance of the ltems ordered.

P.O.
Number Vendor Name Site Name Description P.O. Cost
Fund 47
P1003864  Airgas USA, LLC Lot F Parking Structure  Group Il Equipment $4,124.45
P1003913 Los Angeles County New Pools,Lckr Permit Processing Fees $2,0676.00
P1003947  Orbach Huff Suarez & Athletic Educ/Fitness Legal $472.00
P1003948 Orbach Huff Suarez & Administration Legal $3,894.00
Fund 47 Total: 4 %10,566.45
PO Funds Total: 4 $10,566.45
Grand Total POs and BPOs: 4 $10,566.45

Board of Trustees/Measure E — July 17, 2017



Agenda Item Detalls

Meeting
Category
Subject
Access

Type
Preferred Date
Absolute Date
Fiséal Impact
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommended
Action

Public Content

Jul 17, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

7.26 E - Measure E Category Budget and Balances
Public

Action {Consent)

Jui 17, 2017

Jub 17, 2017

Yes

Yes

Measure E Bond Fund

It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the Category Budget and Balances Project
Summary for Measure E.

Backaround

The following tables report Measure E 2002 and Measure E 2012 expenditures and commitments through June 30, 2017

aft the July 2017 Board Meeting.

Terms

July 2017

2002 Measure E Budget.pdf (243 KB) .~ 2012 Measure E Budget.pdf (184 KB)

Administrative Content




LT0Z ‘LT AINT = J SUnseajp/sealsnl] Jo pieoq

0 0 6871 63T°F 0 68T°Y

0 0 €LI9TT €L1911 0 €LI9TT

0% 0% SLEPTS SLEVIS 0% SLEFTS

786 €8V TS YTI 888°LIS PET 616 0TS OFE 16T ECCS TSL'SHSS 89S S TLCh

Yo S98°7C 089°Z5¢ 6007009 0 0007009

0 0 0 0 0 0

TS0°T 889°CT $ST'31T Y66°THT 0 66 THT

0 10S*PE6°9T TEST0LS €E€9¢9°7C 0 £€£9¢9°72

0LE°665 0ST 689°569 60€°56T°1 0 60€°S67°T

96L°L6 €11 SPLGLLS £59°6.8°¢ 000°s¢ £59PH3°E

6SL°GT 6°SSE 78.°858°6 68F0£T°01 0 68%°0€701

0 0 70112201 201°122°01 €55 12~ $S9THT01

0 0 €16 158 £15°158 0 €TS°168

£5°6YS T 905625 T0¥°8S+TT 16V°LES'9C O 16%°LES VT

0 0 $60°010°S $60°010°S 0 $60°010°S

0 0 £38VL6°6T £88°vL6'6T 0 £98°VL6°6T

0 0 159°1 1591 0 1891

0 SELYL LYTETT 766°0€T 0 766°0ET

0 0 €LEET ELEET 0 CLECT

0 0 0LF°0€ 0LV 0E 0 0LF0€

896°561 00T°¢ TE8'STEFT 000°SHSHI 0 000°S¥S Y1

0 0 0£Z7°897°6¢ 0€T°897°6€  $9SH9L $99°€05°]¢

0 0 £66°616°01 €66°616°01  966°¢- 686°€T6°01

0 60€°8 €L0°690°3F TRELLOSY  9EL'IL 9t9°C00°8Y

0 0 07581 07581 0 07581

0$ 0% L98°SOLS L9°S0LS 0% L98°S0LS
HONVIVE  JILLUAANOD JHANIIXE 1EOJAg9 SIEONVHD 1395a0nd

AAN INTIIND

SunySrT A3Imo9g 0] Imod Aouediowy
TonnNqUIsi(] pue SI0EIsusy) Aouadiotay
S10T 1TV - Smorpmsay ireudsy

AJLINIRG [ AJAJES "AN[IGISSINY
SjuotoAOduly 9318 sndure))
UONBZILIIPOJA[/SUWO0ISSE])) [, PPV [BI0L
AouaBunuon) Suraue[d B0y
IDJUSY) SARIANOY JUSPIS

SWIOOISSE) 29 WOOY IA207] ‘S|00d MAN
TIMISBUTIAL)

SurpugAep pue 282U

§1507) Toneo0[ay pue 99eds Arerodma ],
IOJURY) SIVTAIDG JUIPMIS

TOTRAOUSY ¥o[dwo)) 20usws

Q0M T -9U() 25T J Furjepouaay]

ormjonns Supied D 107

UONIPPY I2IUSY) 92IN0SoY SUrLIed|
Juetueoerday] xo1dwo)) SeITUETIME]
Ayrroe ] wesSord oy

sryonng AWopesy oI

JUSWIOOUEYUH 938Ul "PAIT ARYSTIID
7 9seyq Iotue)) nuewdoreasd Py
JUElq Tenusl)

Surplrag [esH PAIIY 7% ssousng e
WAV 01 UOISISATIO ) BLISIATR,)/2101S00d
¥o1dwIo)) SSOmI PUe WONEINPH IUR[HY
T 958l [BAQUSY JSLLBY [BIMISITYIY
STORISmMboy

WO BZIILISPOYA/STH00ISSE] ) [eU0DIPPY
AJODHLYD

LTOT Ang —33png J SINSLIA] 7007



LTOT ‘LT Anr — 3 aunses|al/sea1sni) Jo pJeog

0 0 £ET886°'1 £€7°886°1 056~ £81°636°T

0 0 €LS'CLT £LS°GLT 0 €L6°GLT

0 0 S06°611 S06°6T1 0 $06°611

0 0 LIS'LLT LIS°LLT 0 LISLLT

0 0 T6TH9T T6TY97 0 T6TY9T

0 0 80T°011 207011 0 307011

0 0 0r1°0L Ov1°0L 0 Ov1°0L

0 0 797°61¢ 97612 0 T9T°61C

0 0 TOE'T 10€°T 0 10€°T

0 0 £T0°68S° 1 £TO'C8S' Iy 0 €T0°68S 1Y

0 0 685°69¢ $RG°69¢€ 0 $85°69¢

L88°0T 3€0°199% CISOrF'1S RELTITTS 0% RELTITTS

0S 0% 086°00L°C3 086°00L°TS 0% 086°00L°ZS

0% 0% 0%6°00L°CS 0%600LC78  OF 036 00L 03

FET0S0°TS LOLTISS'SS SILCSRESS OT9FSH 098 9PTTSS IS 0LET068SS

0 0 VAT OETLTT 0 OETLIT

0 0 906 %11°T 906%TI°T 0 906111

0 0 868°L 863"~ 0 86%°L

0 0 £0E°ESL £0gesL 0 €0gEsL

0 0 615°861°4C 61S°861%T 0 615°861°4C

£ET1°050°T L9L 1S5S S 1L9°€86'FT TL5°685°TE  SI8°96S°T 95.°820°0¢

0 0 SE6'SSHT CE6°SSHT 695 - ¥05°09%°C

0 0 TE6'6F T7E6°6¥ 0 7E6°61

0 0 LLLS LLL'S 0 LLL'S

0 0 807°0¢ 307°0¢ 0 80Z°0¢
ADNVIVE CALLIANAOD JIANAIXT 1I9aNg SIONVHD  135dnd

MAN INATIIND

20weI[duIo)) $5990Y WO0NSSY
JUSWIRRqY S[ELISIE]A] SnopIezZel]
ST

ULTB[Y =414

BurAreosy pUe SopIReg

WOISAS IOTB A\ QHSIWO(]

A30[0UT02 1, TOTIOILISTO))
SUOITBOTUMIINIOY)

ISN0YIIB M ATRI[IXNY

¢-1 958y SIOTLISRHU]

S90UING [eIOIARYRY] 29 1Y
UopensuIuIpy

SjuatmaA0Idmay A)ajes pus [IeslH
STUIMIAOIAUI] AU AS19u [BI0]
7 9sey syuewaAoidury Lousronyy ASroug
SHIIWIBAQLA] AJHITIIH AcI3UY

AJLmag / 41958S “AIQISSINY
:sjuomasoxduy 93§ sndwe)) yejo],
Sueg 10N SHS [UBLS / 1R / 99I0A

09PTA A0S

H 10T % PAIE N T8 SA[BM UELSSpa
SABMIATI(T/STTe A - Tustradedoyy Suraeg
ammonyg Surjied H 107

siuamoAoxdwy emonng Sunfied J 1071
$3077 11y eoedey / opeidsdn - SunySry
syuctmooe[day] vonedyadeospue]
STONIPPY PUE Juewaordey Furous

H 107 01 'PA]g oBog OPUOPIY] [20UBIUg
AdODIALYD

LT0Z A —193png J 210seIN 7007



LI0Z ‘LT AINr— 3 aunseajp /59915 Jo pieog

oA OO OO OCOOD
=]
=]
L)
oA

OO OO OO OO COOOOOOOOR

HONVIVE

oo e ave v S o Y v S e e e

$

8£0°'199¢%

QOO DO OO OO0 OO OOO

TILLIININOD JIINHIXH

£
161°1€T 161°1€T 0 161°1€T
GSTSIS SSTSIS 0 $6TSIS
#00°785°01 #00°285°01 0 F00°C8S°0T
RL6°1L9 2L6°TLY 0 8L6°TLY
L8TLIT LBTLIT 0 L8TLIT
011°CLL O1T°TLL 0 011°TLL
$9L°656 $9L°656 0 $9L°656
0L6°00% 0L6°00F 0 0L6°00¥
LS 68% L59°68Y 0 L5968t
£50°561% £S0°G6TS 0% €S0°S61S
LLSPOSLTIS E€OSOLYSTIS SSE901- 8C878S3TIS
789°C65° 3T ¥89°¢6S3C  TIGLG" S611693C
LPT°S0¥ LYT°S0¥ 0 LPT°50¥
PP9°0€ #79°0¢ 0 #P9°0€
0SFH95 Y 0St 95y 0 St Y95y
67F°SS 6¥¥°SS 0 6t1°SS
SYT0E SHT0E 0 SYZ0g
ESEVITT CSEPIPT 0 €SEPIP'T
T127190°¢C 11Z°190% 0 T1Z°190°¢
S81°708 SR1°Z08 0 $81°70¢
SI8°T1 SI18°C1 0 SI18°TI
8L18L 8L1°8L 0 8L1°8L
17797 $12°79T 0 17797
758°¢1 7S8El 0 758°¢1
009°26T 009767 9718~ 9ZL°00¢€
19¢°788°3¢ 19£°7889¢  T€T 621°788°8¢
6LT°0ES 6LT0ES 0 6LT0€S
6SLTSY GSLTSY 0 6SLTSY
139dnd SIFONVHD 1A5dnd
MIAN INTIEND

e

$90IN0Sey FurmIes T

AZ0[0W09 ], UOTRWLIOI]

A3ojouyoa [ pue Ansnpuy

SOT)TUETIILEY

SOTIRYTY PUB SIOUAIDS 3[BSH

SUV 9ulg

$30TAIAG pUe SUruueR]d SSIH[IOB]
ssouIsng

SOOUQIOG [R100S PUE [BIOIARYQE
TR /AZ0[00TJ3 ], GOGEULIOIU]
sjuaumaAcxdwy ApJeg/qIeay 2101
sdoyg

SITY TEOTIO2 ],

WRISAS UreI(] no1s

SOOTRIOS TRIO0S

WYISAS ToMag

SUIS}SAS AILImoag

SIUUIOSINGUID Y

WOISAS TOTNGINSI(T [BOLIOYH ATeUILLy
INUI)) GIEIH pur (004

WHERUed

J2MOYS S, USA PUB UOLRONPY [BOISAYJ
WNISLUWAL) JHON

WOSAS SBD) TeImeN

OISIIA

Furprmg £3o10ugoay, 29 Ausnpuy
TWNOJIPTY 99518

Arerqry

AJODILYD

LT0Z A —398png H 2I0SBIN 7T00T



LTQT ‘LT MNT— 3 Unsesn/saaisnd] Jo pleog

8SC 850 ¢S 886°CCE VLS TI6LIOPOFS 60T 600 CsPs 05 60% 600 CEPS

0% 0% 0% 0% 19T°5¢%

0 0 0 0 6£0°TTS

0 0 0 0 STL'BSY'T-  STLRSYTS

0 0 0 0 81.°585$

TSEEILS 090°72C% 988°C65S 867 6CLS 08 86T°67LS

0 0 0 0 0 0

TSEEIT 090°CTT PIE'E6E 9TLBTL 0 9TL]TL

0 0 0 0 0 0

0% 0% TLGS TLSS 0% TLSS

Is 0S TLS9SE0TS  TLSOSE OIS 0% TLS9SEOTS

0 0 6%¢ 6rg 0 6%¢

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 216 8I¥'6 0 31¥°6

0 0 059°99 05999 0 059°99

0 0 0STTH1 0STTPT 0 0ST°1H1

0 0 917097 917097 0 91Z°09C

0 0 SLY9T1 8L 911 0 8L¥ 911

0 0 THOLTL THO°LTL 0 TPO°LTL
HONVIVE JILIDAJAOD CTIANIIXA IA90AYg SAONVHD 1Iodad

MAN INTHAD

TVILOL

UOINLIISUO)) 19SIR [, WO OV SUIyg
3prg smooassep)/sdeysg 10J ¥999) DS
JUONIAIAG B39

(91/1€/TT) 3s9193u] PajEoOfEUL])

SIMNI98] uonBINPY [BISAY] [¥10T,
SRI0UeBUNUO)) J0] SAIISY
T[RGASTIOA PUeS

PISIA YHON

PIRLA Teqeseyg
SJUSUHOAOXAUI] SOV ‘P [EXSAYg

yusmadnbiy/ yoa J, uoyemLIOU] [€10],
AouaBuriuoy) uone[reIsuy

soseyoIng AT ‘TII ‘II 9seyd

SuIseyom,J

901104 sndwe))

ISYSUeL], PUTLLISiu]

JUOUWIIURAPY AJUNTITEOY) PUL JUIPNIS
Fuismpn

S20URIDG TRIEN

AJODHLYD

LY0Z A —393png J 9IS 70T



2012 Measure E Budget — July 2017

CATEGORY

Additional Classyooms and Modernization
Gymmnasium

Demo P.E./Mens Locker Room

Demo North Gym and Fitness Plaza Ph. 2
New Pools, Locker Rooms & Classrooms
Lot C Parking Structure

Student Services Center

Demo Tech Arts

Demo Shops Building

Demo Student Service Bldg

Student Activities Center

Demo Student Activities

Demo Communications

Fire Academy Structure

Architectural Planning Contingency
Total Classrooms/Modernization
Campus Site Improvements: Accessibility,
Safety / Security

Asphalt Resurfacing - All Lots

Fencing Replacement and Additions
Landscaping/Trrigation Systern Replacements
Lighting - Upgrade / Replace All Lots
Paving Replacement-All Walks/Driveways
Security Video

Total Campus Site Improvements:
Accessibility, Safety / Security

Health and Safetyv Improvements

New Administration

Sociail/Behavioral Science Bldg

New Arts and Dance Bldg

Construction Technology

Domestic Water System

Facilities and Receiving

Library

Demo Marsee Auditorium

New Music & Teaching Theater Bldg
New Community Theater Bidg

Social Sciences Bldg Reconfiguration
Demo Pool/HealthCenter/South Gym
Planetarium

Demo Administration

Demo Arts & Behaviorial Science

BUDGET EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE
$15,000,000 $948,757 $249,956  $13,801,287
5,360,210 0 0 5,360,210
3,977,845 0 0 3,977,845
48,459,378 2,130,866 900,142 45,428,370
0 0 0 0
35,049,185 5,699,010 20,993,539 8,356,637
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
3,229,825 0 0 3,229,825
10,000,000 0 0 10,000,000
5,894,110 0 0 5,894,110
4,000,000 0 0 4,000,000
1,933,901 8,603 0 1,925,298
2.973.338 0 0 _ 2973338
$135,877.792  $8,787.236  $22,143.636 $104,946,920
$385,025 $0 $0 $385,025
100,000 0 0 100,000
237,943 0 0 237,943
599,303 0 0 599,303
357,392 0 0 357,392
892,925 0 0 892,925
$2.572.588 $0 $0  $2.572,588
$16,161,470 $0 $0  $16,161,470
25,575,713 0 0 25,575,713
38,616,163 0 0 38,616,163
3,787,389 0 0 3,787,389
500,000 0 0 500,000
4,164,369 0 0 4,164,369
15,000,000 0 0 15,000,000
7,000,000 0 0 7,000,000
42,742,826 0 0 42,742,826
27,355,003 0 0 27,355,003
1,982,753 0 0 1,982,753
7,000,000 0 0 7,000,000
1,024,848 0 0 1,024,848
1,770,584 0 0 1,770,584
5,722,651 0 0 5,722,651
1

Board of Trustees/Measure E — fuly 17, 2017



2012 Measure E Budget — July 2017

CATEGORY

Demo Art/Music/Theatre Bldg & Site
Total Health and Safety Improvements
Information Technology and Equipment
Behavioral and Social Sciences

Facilities Planning and Services

Fine Axts

Information Technology

Total Information Technology/Equipment
Unallocated Interest (12/31/16)

Reserve for Contingencies

TOTAL

BUDGET  EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE
7,529,394 0 0 _ 7.529394
$205,933,163 $0 $0  $205,933.163
$359,024 $0 $0 $359,024
224,754 0 0 224,754
135,184 0 0 135,184
2.275.366 0 0 2275366
$2,994,328 $0 $0  $2.994,328
$856,669 $0 $0 $856,669
$2,622,129 $0 $0 _ $2.622.129
$350,856,669  $8,787.236  $22,143,636 $319,925,797

Board of Trustees/Measure E —July 17, 2017



Agenda Item Details

Meeting Jul 17, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

Category 7. CONSENT CALENDAR

Subject 7.27 E - Cubicals and Furniture for the Construction Management Trailer
Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Preferred Date Jul 17, 2017
Absolute Date Jul 17, 2017

Fiscal Impact Yes

Dollar Amount 41,100.00

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Measure E Bond Fund

Recommended Recommend approval to purchase furniture for the new construction management trailer using a
Action multiple party purchasing agreement

Public Content

Background

Manufacturer Adreement
Allsteel, Inc. National IPA Contract #P15-150-DT

The estimated cost of the purchase through this agreement is $41,100.

Terms

August 2017 - December 2017

Administrative Content

10



Agenda Item Details

Meeting
Category
Subject

Access

Type
Preferred Date
Absolute Date
Fiscal Impact
DQ[Jar Amount,
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommended
Action

Pubklic Content

Jul 17, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting
7, CONSENT CALENDAR

7.28 E - Contract Amendment. - School Construction Compliance, LLC - Lot F & E Parking
Structure Upgrade Project

Public

Action (Consent)

Jul 17, 2017

Jui 17, 2017

Yes

4,800.00

Yes

Measure E Bond Fund

It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the following contract amendment for
additional labor compliance services projected from August 1, 2017 through October 31, 2017.

Backaground

Contract amendment for School Construction Compliance, LLC to provide additional labor compliance services project from August 1,
2017 through October 31, 2017, The project was not completed on schedule due to a variety of reasons, including weather, material
deliveries and existing unforeseen conditions. The additional services are required through the end of the project.

Total Increase in Contract Amount

Original Contract Amount

Prior Changes

This Contract Amendment Amount
New Contract Amaount

Terms

$4.800

$33,750
0

4,800
$38,550

August 1, 2017 through October 31, 2017

School Construction Compliance Amendment Contract.pdf (663 KB)

Administrative Content

11



Agenda for the El Camino Community College District Board of Trustees

For
Measure E 2002 & 2012 Bond Fund
Administrative Services

737

7.38

7.39

7.40

7.41

7.42

11.1

Measure E Purchase Orders and Blanket Purchase Orders
Measure E Category Budget and Balances
Contract Amendment - HMC Architects - Gymnasium Project

Change Order - American Gardens, Inc. - Sand Volleyball Court
Project

Contract - National Roofing Consultants, Inc. - Student Services
Center Project

Contract - P2S - Pool and Classroom Complex Relocation Project

Change Order - Bomel Construction - Lot C Parking Structure

Board of Trustees Agenda — August 21, 2017

Page No.

10



Agenda Ftem Details

Meeting
Category

| Subject
Access |

Type
Preferred Date
Absolute Date
Fiscal Impact
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommended
Action

Public Content

Aug 21, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting
7. CONSENT CALENDAR
7.37 E - Measure E Purchase Orders (PO) and Blanket Purchase Orders {BPO)

Public

Action {Consent)

Aug 21, 2017
Aug 21, 2017
Yes

Yes

Measure E Bond Fund

It is recommended the attached purchase arders for Measure E expenditures be ratified and
payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items or services.

Backaround

The purchase orders on the attached listing have been issued In accordance with the District's purchasing paolicy and
authorization of the Board of Trustees,

Terms
August 2017

Measure £ August 21, 2017.pdf (68 KB) ;

Administrative Content




El Camino Community College District

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PURCHASE ORDER LISTING
Meeting Date: 8/21/2017

The following purchase ordars have basn issued in accordance with the District's purchasing policy and authorization of
the Board of Trustees. It is recommendad that the following purchase orders be approved and that payment be authorized
upan delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.

P.O.
Number Vendor Name Site Name Description P.0. Cost
Measure E Bond Fund
P1100298 Chargepaint, Inc. Lot C Parking Structure  Group Il Equipment $35,047 63
P1100300 Chargepoint, inc. Lot C Parking Structure  Group | Equipment $23,950.00
Fund 47 Total; 2 $58,997.63
PO Funds Total: 2 $58,997.63
Measure E Bond Fund
31110092 Beck & Graboski Signage and Architecture & Engineering $32,000.00
B1110222 Home Depot TemporarySpace/Relac  Construction Material $5,000.00
B1110223  Westwood Building TemporarySpace/Reloc  Construction Material $5,000.00
B1110224 Smarden Suppy TemporarySpace/Reloc  Censtruction Material $5,000.00
B1110225 Intermountain Lock & TemporarySpace/Reloc  Construction Materiat $5,000.00
Fund 47 Total: 5 $52,000.00
BPO Funds Total: § $52,000.00
Grand Total POs and BPOs: 7 $110,997.863

Board of Trustees/Measure E — August 21, 2017



Agenda Item Details

Meeting
Category
Subject
Access

Type
Preferred Date
Absolute Date
Fiscal Impact
Budgeted
Budget Souice

Recommended
Action

Public Content

Aug 21, 2017 - Reguiar Board Meeting

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

7.38 E - Measure E Category Budget and Balances
Public

Action (Consent)

Aug 21, 2017

Aug 21, 2017

No

Yes

Measure E Bond Fund

1t is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the Category Budget and Balances Project
Summary for Measure E,

Backaground

The following tables report Measure E 2002 and Measure E 2012 expenditures and commitments through July 31, 2017

at the August 2017 Board Meeting.

Terms

August 2017

2002 Measure E Budget -~ August 2017,pdf (149 KB) 2012 Measure E Budget - August 2017.pdf (149 KB) -

Administrative Content




2002 Measure E Agenda — August 2017

CATEGORY BUDGET EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE

Additional Classrooms and Modernization $223.291,340 $203,449,699  $17,331,481 $2,510,160
Campus Site Improvements 60,454,616 54,945,863 3,862,691 1,646,061
Energy Efficiency Improvements 2,700,980 2,700,980 0 0
Health and Safety Improvements 128,476,503 127,827,165 641,248 8,090
Information Technology and Equipment 16,356,572 16,356,571 0 0
Physical Education Facilities Improvernents 729.298 393,886 222,060 113.352
TOTAL $432.009,309 $405.674.165  $22,057.479 $4.277,604

Board of Trustees/Measure E— August 21, 2017



2002 Measure E Budget — August 2017

CATEGORY BUDGET EXPENDED COMMITTED  BALANCE

Total Additional Classrooms and Modernization  $135,877,792 $9,007,074 $22,042,463 $104,828,255
Total Campus Site Improvements 2,572,588 0 0 2,572,588
Total Health and Safety Improvements 205,933,163 20,260 0 205,912,903
Total Information Technology and Equipment 2,994,328 0 0 2,994,328
Unallocated Interest (12/31/16) 856,669 0 0 856,669
Reserve for Contingencies 2,622,129 0 0 2,622,129
TOTAL $350,856,669 9,02 4 $22.042.463 $319.786,872

Board of Trustees/Measure E — August 21, 2017



Agenda Item Details

Meeting
Category
Subject
Access

Type
Preferred Date
Absolute Date
Fiscal Impact
Dollar Amount
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommended
Action

Public Content

Aug 21, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting
7. CONSENT CALENDAR

7.39 E - Contract Amendment - HMC Archit'ects - Gymnasium Project
Public

Action (Consent)

Aug 21, 2017

Aug 21, 2017

Yes

42,320.00

Yes

Measure E Bond Fund

It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the following contract amendment for
additional architectural services for the re~bid on the Gymnasium Project,

Background

Contract Amendment for additional architectural services for the re-bid.

1. Provide additional architectural services for the Re-Bid. While this re-bid was performed last
summer, there was a dispute on the cost of the re-bid services. This new agreed upon amount is
approximately one-third of the original request.

2. Provide additional architectural, civil engineering, structural engineering and electrical engineering for
the new generator. District Request,

Total Increase in Contract Amount

Qriginal Contract Amount

Prior Changes

This Contract Amendment Amount
New Contract Amount

Terms
August 2017

i Contract - HMC - Gymnasium.pdf (129 KB) -

Contract 2 - HMC - Gymnasium.pdf (301 KB}

HMC Re Bid Breakdown.pdf (592 KB) %

Administrative Content

$13,740

$28,580

$42,320

%1,800,00
19,350

— 42,320

$1,861,670

™



Agenda Item Details

Meeting
Category
Subject
Access

Type
Preferred Date
Absolute Date
Fiscal Impact
Dollar Amount
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommended
Actlon

Puhblic Cantent

Aug 21, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting
7. CONSENT CALENDAR

7.40 E - Change Order - American Gardens, Inc. - Sand Volleyball Coust Project
Pubfic

Action (Consent)

Aug 21, 2017

Aug 21, 2017

Yes

23,800.00

Yes

Measure E Bond Fund

It Is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the Change Order for American Gardens for
the Sand Volleyball Court Project,

Backaround

Change order requests were made by either the District or were a result of Architecture & Engineering Design Changes.

Contractar has been directed to modify area adjacent to the volleybali couris, west of the sidewalk, in preparation for the added
medular for adaptive PE {which was not envisioned at the time of the bid), District request,

Totat Changs Order Amount: $23,800

Original Contract Amount $570,151
Prior Changes 4]
This Change Order Amount 23,800
New Contract Amount $593.951

Terms

August 2017

Administrative Content




Adenda Item Details

Meeting Aug 21, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

Category 7. CONSENT CALENDAR

Subject 7.41 E - Contract - National Roofing Consultants, Inc. - Student Services Center Project
Access Public

Type Action {Consent)

Preferred Date Aug 21, 2017
Absolute Date Aug 21, 2017

Fiscal Impact Yes

Dollar Amount 47,950,00

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Measure E Bond Fund

Recommended It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve entering into a contract with National Roofing
Action Consultants, Inc. for waterproofing and roofing inspection for the Student Services Center
: Project.

Public Content

Background
A contract with National Roofing Consultants, Inc. for the Student Services Center Project is recommended based upon

its prior experiences performing this type of work, the demonstrated expertise and the qualifications of its staff to
perform the services and competitive fee structure.

Terms
Date of Service: September 2017 - June 2018
Cost: Not to Exceed $47,950

., Contract - Student Service Center - NRC.pdf (75 KB}

Administrative Content




Agenda Item Details

Meeting Aug 21, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

Category 7. CONSENT CALENDAR

Subject 7.42 E - Contract - P25 - Pool and Classroom Complex Relocation Project
Access | Public

Type Action {Consent)

Preferred Date Aug 21, 2017
Absolute Date Aug 21, 2017

Fiscal Impact Yes

Dollar Amount 29,200.00

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Measure E Bond Fund

Recommended It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the contract with P25 for Civil Engineering
Action Services for the Pool and Classroom Complex Relocation Project.

Public Content

Backaground
This firm is being recommended because they are the Civil Engineering Firm for the Gymnasium & Natatorium Project

and have demonstrated the expertise and qualifications of its staff to perform the services needed. They will be
providing the necessary set ups for the adaptive physical education maodular unit previously approved by the Board.

Terms

Dates of Service: September 2017 - Apiil 2018
Cost: $29,200

Contract - P2S - Trailer for PE.pdf (377 KB) ©

Administrative Content




Agenda Item Details

Meeting Aug 21, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

Category il. ACTION ITEMS ~ Measure E

Subject 11.1 E - Change Order - Bemel Construction - Lot C Parking Structure
Access Public

Type Action

Preferred Date Aug 21, 2017
Absolute Date Aug 21, 2017

Fiscal Impact Yes

Doltar Amount 723,639.00

Budgeted Yes

Budgat Source Measure E Bond Fund

Recammended It Is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the Change Order for Bome! Canstruction,
Action Inc,, for the Lot C Parking Structure Project.

Public Content

Background
Change order requests were made by either the District or were a result of Architecture & Engineering Design Changes.

Contractor Is to provide labor and material to Install louvers on North side of parking structure. District request.

Total Change Order Amount $723,639
Original Cantract Amount $17,983,000
Prior Changes ' 236,372
This Change Order Amount 723,639
New Contract Amount $18,949,371

Terms
August 2017

' Bomel Change Order - Parking Lot C Project.pdf {75 KB) l

Administrative Content

10



Agenda for the Fl Camino Community College District Board of Trustees
For
Measure E 2002 & 2012 Bond Fund
Administrative Services

Page No.
7.7  Measure E Purchase Orders and Blanket Purchase Orders i

7.8 Measure E Category Budget and Balances 3

Board of Trustees Agenda — September 5, 2017



Agenda Item Details

Meeting
Category
Subject
Access

Type
Preferred Date
Absalute Date
Fiscal Impact
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommended
Action

Public Content

Sep 05, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting
7. CONSENT CALENDAR
7.7 E - Measure E Purchase Orders (PO) and Blanket Purchase Orders (BPO)

Public

Action {(Cansent)

Sep 05, 2017
Sep 05, 2017
Yes

Yes

Measure E Bond Fund

it is recommended the attached purchase orders for Measure E expenditures be ratified and
payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items or services.

Backaround

The purchase orders on the attached listing have been issued in accordance with the District's purchasing policy and
authorization of the Board of Trustees.

Terms

September 2017

Measure E Purchase Order - September 2017.pdf (66 KB)

Administrative Content




Run Date 8/24/2017 El Camino Community Coliege District

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PURCHASE ORDER LISTING
Meeting Date: 9/5/2017

The following purchase erders have been issued in accordance with the District's purchasing policy and authorization of the Board
of Trustees. [t is recommended that the following purchase orders be approved and that payment be authorized upon delivery and
acceptance of the items ordered. ‘

P.O.
Number Vendor Name Site Name Description P.0O. Cost
Fund 47
P1100438 Ron Pyles Unique Lot C Parking Structure  Group Il Equipment $5,475.08
P1100448  Wausau Tile, Inc. Lot C Parking Structure  Group I Equipment $1,229.03
Fund 47 Total: 2 $6,704.09
PO Funds Total: 2 $6,704.09
Grand Total POs and BPOs; 2 $6,704.09

Board of Trustees/Measure E — September 5, 2017



Agenda Item Details

Meeting
Category
Subject
Access

Type
Preferred Date
Absolute Date
Fiscal Impact
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommended
Action

Public Content

Sep 05, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

7.8 E- Measure E Category Budget and Balances
Public

Action {Consent)

Sep 05, 2017

Sep 05, 2017

Yes

Yes

Measure E Bond Fund

1t is recommended the Board of Trusteas approve the Category Budget and Balances Project
Summary for Measure E.

Backgiround

The following tables report Measure E 2002 and Measure E 2012 expenditures and commitments through August 31,

2017 at the September 2017 Board Meeting.

Terms

September 2017

2002 Measure E Budget - September 2017,pdf (151 KB) f 2012 Measure E Budget - Septernber 2017.pdf (151 KB)

Administrative Content




2002 Measure E Budget — September 2017

CATEGORY BUDGET EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE

Additional Classrooms and Modemization $223,291,340 $203,519,932  $17,355,273 $2,416,136
Campus Site Improvements 60,454,616 54,949,834 4,015,570 1,489,163
Energy Efficiency Improvements 2,700,980 2,700,980 0 0
Health and Safety Improvements 128,476,503 127,833,075 635,338 8,090
Information Technology and Equipment 16,356,572 16,356,571 0 1
Physical Education Facilities Improvements 729,298 393,883 222,060 _113.355
TOTAL $432.009,309 $405,754.325  $22,228.240 $4,026,745

Board of Trustees/Measure E — September 5, 2017



2012 Measure E Budget — September 2017

CATEGORY BUDGET

Total Additional Classrooms and Modernization $135,877,792
Total Campus Site Improvements 2,572,588
Total Health and Safety Improvements 205,933,163
Total Information Technology and Equipment 2,994,328
Unallocated Interest (12/31/16) 856,669
Reserve for Contingencies 2,622,129
TOTAL : $350,856,669

Board of Trustees/Measure E — September 5, 2017

EXPENDED COMMITTED  BALANCE

$9,007,074 $22,042,463  $104,828,255

0 0 2,572,588

20,260 0 205,912,903

0 0 2,994,328

0 0 856,669

0 0 2.622.129

$9.027,334  $22.042.463  $319,786.872




Agenda for the El Camino Community College District Board of Trustees

For
Measure E 2002 & 2012 Bond Fund
Administrative Services

722

7.23

7.24

7.25

11.1

Measure E Purchase Orders and Blanket Purchase Orders
Measure E Category Budget and Balances

Contract Amendment - DLR Group - Student Services Center
Replacement Project

Contract - Leighton Consulting, Inc. - Student Services and Student
Activities Demolition Project

Contract - JT Engineering - Student Services and Student Activities
Demolition Project

Board of Trustees Agenda —October 16, 2017

Page No.

10

11



Agenda Item Details

Meeting Oct 16, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

Category 7. CONSENT CALENDAR

Subject 7.22 E -~ Measure E Purchase Order {PO) and Blanket Purchase Orders (BPO)
Type Action (Consent)

Preferred Date Oct 16, 2017

Absolute Date Oct 16, 2017

Fiscal Impact Yes

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Measure £ Bond Fund

Recommended Actlon It |s recommended the attached purchase orders for Measura E expenditures be ratified and
payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items or services.

. Background
The purchase orders on the attached listing have been Issued In accordance with the District's purchasing pollcy and

authorization of the Board of Trustees.

Terms
October 2017

Measure E Purchase Orders - October 2017.pdf (68 KB)




El Camino Community Gollege District

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PURCHASE ORDER LISTING

Meeting Date: 10/16/2017

The following purchase arders have besn lsaued In accordance with the Distiict's purchasing palloy and autharization of
the Board of Trustees, [tis resammended that the fallowing purchase orders be appravad and that payment be authotlzed
upon delivary and accaptance of the ltems ordered.

P.0,
Number

Fund 47

P1100743
P1100771
P1100815
P1100082

Fund 47
B111062¢
B1110684

Vendor Name

Uline Shipping Supply
SEWUP/ JPA
Alta Environmental

Site Name Dascription

Signage and Non-Instruct Supplies
Athletle Educ/Fitness  Insurance
TemporarySpace/Reloc Tasting & Inspection

Depariment of General  Studen{ Services Architecture & Engineeting

American Reprographics Student Services Blus Prinfing-Construction P&S

Orbach Huff Suarez &

Fund 47 Total: 4

PO Funds Total: 4

Slgnage and Legal
Fund 47 Total: 2

BPO Funds Total: 2

Grand Total POs and BPOs: 6

P.0. Cost

$440.91
$23,112.09
$1,040.00
$4,475.00

$26,068.00

$26,068.00

$5,000,00
$20,000.00

$25,000,00

$25,000.00

$51,068.00

Board of Trusteas/Measure E — October 16, 2017




Agenda Item Datails

Meeting Oct 16, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

Category 7. CONSENT CALENDAR

Subject 7.23 E ~ Measure E Category Budget and Balances
Type Action (Cansent)

Preferred Date Oct 16, 2017

Absolute Date QOct 16, 2017

Flscal Impact Yes

Budgeted Yes

Budget Souite Measure E Bond Fund

Recommended Actlon It Is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the Category Budget and Balanceas Project
Summary for Measure E.

Background
The following tables report Measure E 2002 and Measure E 2012 expenditures and commitments through September 30,

2017 at the October 2017 Board Mesting.
Terms

October 2017
2002 Measure E Budget - October 2017.pdf (214 KB) l

% 2012 Measure E Budget - October 2017.pdf (191 KB) ]




2002 Measure E Budget — October 2017

CATEGORY

Additional Classrooms and Modernization
Acquisitions

Architectural Barrier Removal Phase 2
Athletic Education and Fitness Complex
Bookstore/Cafeteria Conversion to Admin
Math Business & Allied Health Building
Central Plant

Child Development Center Phase 2
Crenshaw Blvd, Frontage Enhancement
Fire Academy Structure

Fire Program Facility

Humanities Complex Replacement
Leatning Resource Center Addition

Lot C Parking Structure

Remodeling Phase One-Three

Science Complex. Renovation

Student Services Center

Temporary Space and Relocation Costs
Signage and Wayfinding

Gymnasium

New Pools, Locker Room & Classtooms
Student Activities Center

Architectural Planning Contingency

Total Add’l Classrooms and Modernization

Campus Site Improvements: Accessibility,
Safety / Security (CSI)

Asphalt Resutfacing - All Lots

Emergency Generators and Distribution
FEmergency Power to Security Lighting
Entrance - Redondo Beach Blvd, to Lot H
Fencing Replacement and Additions
Landscaping/Tirigation System Replacements
Lighting - Upgrade / Replace All Lots

Lot F Parking Structure Improvements

Lot H Patking Stracture

Paving Replacement-All Walks and Driveways
Pedestrian Walks at MB Blvd. & LotE
Security Video

Voice / Data / Signal Site Duct Bank

Total Campus Site Improvements:
Accessibility, Safety / Security

CURRENT EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE

fooe i e Y i i e i e Y e )

BUDGET
$705,867  $705,867 $0 $0
18,520 18,520 0 0
48,077,382 48,100,492 16 23,190
10,919,993 10,519,993 0 0
39268230 39,268,230 0 0
14,545,000 14,345,832 3,200 195,968
30,470 30,470 0
13,373 13,373 0
230,992 223,247 7,745
1,651 1,651 0
29,974,883 29,974,883 0
5,010,095 5,010,095 0
243537491 22,654,740 1,188,006 694,745
851,513 851,514 0 0
10,221,102 10,221,102 0 0
10,230,480 9,934,826 284,806 10,856
3,879,653 3,785,029 16,417 78,208
1,295,309 714,147 34,233 546,929
22,636,333 7,104,092 15,527,241 5,000
242,994 223,150 12,816 7,028
0 0 0 0
600,000 554,136 4,774 41,090
$223.291.340 $204,655380  $17.079.246 $1,556,705
$14,975 $14,975 $0 $0
116,173 116,173 0 0
4,289 4,289 0 0
30,208 30,208 0 0
5,777 5,777 0 0
49,932 49,93 0 0
2455935 2,455,935 0 0
31,585,571 28,770,233 2,283,926 531,411
94,198,519 24,198,519 0 0
753,303 753,303 0 0
7,898 7,898 0 0
1,114,006 1,114,906 0 0
117,130 117,130 0 0
$60,454,616  $57,639.277 $2,283,926  $531.413

Board of Trusteas/Measure E— October 16, 2017



2002 Measure E Budget — October 2017

CATEGORY

Energy Efficiency Improvements
Energy Bfficiency Improvements Phase Two
Total Energy Efficiency Improvements

Health and Safety Improvements
Administration

Art & Behavioral Sciences
Infrastructure Phase 1-3

Auxiliary Warehouse
Communications

Construction Technology
Domestic Water System

Facilities and Receiving

Fire Alarm

Firelines

Hazardous Materials Abatement
Restroom Access Compliance
Library

Marsee Auditorium

Industry & Technology Building
Music

Natural Gas System

North Gymnasium

Physical Education and Men's Shower
Planetarium

Pool and Health Center

Primary Electrical Distribution System
Reimbursements

Security Systems

Sewer System

Social Sciences

Storm Drain System

Technical Arts

Shops

Tatal Health and Safety Improvements

Information Techpolegy and Fquipment
Behavioral and Social Sciences

Business

Facilities Planning and Services

Fine Arts

Health Sciences and Athletics

Humanities

CURRENT EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE

BUDGET

2,700,980 2,700,980
$2,700,980  $2.700,980
$2,112,738  $1,462,912
369,585 369,585
41,585,023 41,585,023
1,301 1,301
219,262 219,262
70,140 70,140
110,208 110,208
264,292 264,292
277,817 277,817
119,905 119,905
175,573 175,573
1,988,233 1,988,233
452,759 452,759
530,279 530,279
38,882,361 38,882,361
292,600 292,600
13,852 13,852
262,214 262,214
78,178 78,178
12,815 12,815
502,185 502,185
5061211 5,061,211
1414353 1,414,353
30,045 30,245
55,449 55,449
4,564,450 4,564,450
30,644 30,644
405,147 405,147
28,593,684 28,593,684
$128,476,503 $127,826,676
$195,053  $195,053
489,657 489,657
400,970 400,970
959,764 959,764
772,110 772,110
217,287 217,287

2

i) _0
30 30
$621,419  $28,406
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
$621,419  $28,408
$0 $0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

Board of Trustees/Meastire E —~ October 16, 2017




2002 Measure I Budget — October 2017

CATEGORY

Industry and Technology

Information Technology

Learning Resources

Math

Natural Sciences

Nursing

Stadent and Community Advancement
Interfund Transfer

Campus Police

Purchasing

Phase IT, IIT, IV Purchases

Installation Contingency

Total Information Technology and Equipment

Physical Education Facilities Improvements
Baseball Field

North Field

Sand Volleyball

Reserve for Contingencies

Total Physical Education Facilities

TOTAL

CURRENT EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE

BUDGET
671,978 671,978
10,582,004 10,582,004
515,255 515,255
231,101 231,191
727,042 727,042
116,478 116,478
260,216 260,216
141,150 141,150
66,650 66,650
9,418 9,418

0 0

349 349
$16,356,572 $16,356,571
$572 $572

0 0

728,726 411,643

0 0

$729298  $412215

$432,009,309 $409,591,168

$0 $0

0 0
222,060 95,024
0 0
$222.060  $95,024

$20,206,652 $2.211,550

Board of Trustees/Measure E — October 16, 2017



2012 Measure E Budget — October 2017

CATEGORY

Additional Classrooms and Modernization
Gymnasium

Demo P.B./Mens Locker Room

Demo North Gym and Fitness Plaza Ph. 2
New Pools, Locker Rooms & Classrooms
Lot C Parking Strocture

Student Services Center

Demo Tech Axts

Demo Shops Building

Demo Student Service Bldg

Student Activities Center

Demo Student Activities

Demo Communications

Bire Academy Structure

Architectural Planning Contingency

Total Additional Classrooms/Modernization

Campus Site Improvements:

Asphalt Resurfacing - All Lots

Fencing Replacement and Additions
Landscaping/Titigation System Replacements
Lighting - Upgrade / Replace All Lots

Paving Replacement-All Walks and Driveways
Security Video

Total Campus Site Improvements:
Accessibility, Safety / Security

Health and Safety Improvements
New Administration
Social/Behavioral Science Bldg

New Arts and Dance Bldg
Construction Technology

Domestic Water System

Facilities and Receiving

Library

Demo Marsee Auditorinm

New Music & Teaching Theater Bldg
New Community Theater Bldg

Social Sciences Bldg Reconfigaration
Demo Pool/HealthCenter/South Gym
Planetarium

Demo Administration

Demo Arts & Behaviorial Science

BUDGET
$15,000,000  $1,056,856
5360,210 0
3,977,845 0
48,459,378 2,304,894
0 0
35,049,185 9,027,457
0 0

0 0

3,229,825 6,428
10,000,000 0
5,894,110 0
4,000,000 0
1,933,901 8,603
2,973,338 0
$135,877.792  $12.,404,237
$385,025 $0
100,000 0
237,943 0
599,303 0
357,392 0
892,925 0
$2,572,588 $0
$16,161,470 $76,674
25,575,713 0
38,616,163 0
3,787,389 0
500,000 0
4,164,369 0
15,000,000 0
7,000,000 0
42,742,826 0
27,355,003 0
1,982,753 0
7,000,000 0
1,024,848 0
1,770,584 0
5,722,651 0

$159,927
0

0

815,368

0
17,538,947

EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE

$13,783,217
5,360,210
3,977,845
45,339,117
0
8,482,781
0

0
3,023,397
10,000,000
5,894,110
4,000,000
1,925,298
2,973,338

=IO OO OoOOOoOOo O

$18.514.24

$104.959,313

$1,413,272

[ 2 e T S e IOt T i N e S e T e I i T e e T e T s

$385,025
100,000
237,943
559,303
357,392
892,925

2,572,588

$14,671,524
25,575,713
38,616,163
3,787,389
500,000
4,164,369
15,000,000
7,000,000
42,742,826
217,355,003
1,982,753
7,000,000
1,024,848
1,770,584
5,722,651

Board of Trustees/Measure E —Qctober 16, 2017




2012 Measure E Budget — October 2017

CATEGORY
Demo Art/Music/Theatre Bldg & Site
Total Health and Safety Improvements

Information Technology and Fquipment
Behavioral and Social Sciences

Facilities Planning and Services

Fine Atts

Information Technology

Total Information Technology/Equipment

Unallocated Interest (12/31/16)
Reserve for Contingencies
TOTAL

EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE

BUDGET
7,529,394 0
$205,933,163 $76,674
$359,024 $0
204,754 0
135,184 0
2,275,366 0
$2,994,328 50
$856,669 $0
$2,622.129 $0
$350,856,669  $12,480,911

0 7,529,394
$1,413.272 $204,443,217

$0 $359,024
0 224,754
0 135,184
0 2275366
30 $2,994,328

$0 $856,669
$0 $2.622,129

19,927,514 18,448,245

Board of Trustees/Measure E — October 16, 2017




Agenda Item Detalils

Meeting Oct 16, 2017 - Regular Board Maeting

Category 7. CONSENT CALENDAR

Subject 7.24 E ~ Contract Amandment - DLR Group - Student Services Center Replacement Project
Type Action {Consent)

Preferred Date Oct 16, 2017

Absolute Date Oct 16, 2017

Dollar Amount 2,980.00

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Measure E Bond Fund

Recommended Action It Is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the following contract amendment for
additionat wireless access paoint locations to the Student Services Center Replacement Project.

Baclkaround

$2,980

Vendor to Install additlonal exterior wireless access polnt [ocations. District Requast.
Total Increase in Contract Amount 32,980
Orlginal Contrast Amount $2,173,187
Prior Changes 79,705
This Cantract Amendment Amount 2.980
$2,255.872

MNew Contract Amount

Terms
October 2017

i DLR Group - Proposal - SSVC Replacement.pdf (363 KB)



Agenda Item Details

Mesting ~ Oct 186, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

Category 7. CONSENT CALENDAR

Subject 7.25 E -~ Contract - Lelghton Consulting, Inc. - Student Services and Student Activities
Pemolition Project

Type Action (Consent)

Preferrad Date Oct 16, 2017

Absolute Date Oct 16, 2017

Fiscal Impact Yes

Dollar Amount 37,620,00

Budgeted Yes |

Budget Source Measure E Bond Fund

Recommended Action It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve entering into a contract with the above firm
to provide geotechnical exploration services for the Demaolition of Student Services and
Student Activitles Project.

Background
Lelghton Gonsulting, Inc, Is being recomimended based upon its prior experiences performing this type of work, the demonstrated expertise

and the qualifications of Its staff to perform the services and competitive fee structure,

Terms
Date of Service: October 2017 — January 2018

Cost: Not to excead $37,620

Leighton - Proposal - SSVC and Activities Demo.pdf (183 KB)

10




Agenda Jtem Details

Meeting Oct 16, 2017 - Regujar Board Meeting

Category 11, ACTION ITEMS - Measure E

Subject 11.1 E - Contract - JT Engineering - Student Sarvices and Student Activities Demolition Project
Type Actlion

Preferred Date Oct 16, 2017

Absolute Date’ Cct 16, 2017

Fiscal Impact Yes

Dollar Amount 249,000,00

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Measure E Bond fund

Recommended Actlon It Is recommended the Board of Trustees approve entaring into a contract with 3T Engineering
for Civil Engineering Services for the Student Services and Student Activitles Demolition

Project.

Backaround
JT Engineering was selected as a result of the Dlstrict's Request for Qualifications (RFQ) and Fee Proposal and an objective scorlng

procass. Six engineering firms were Invited to submit an RFQ, howaver the District received only four responses. The Disfrict Selection
Committee reviewed the quallfications and fee proposals from the four responding engineering firms. The firms reviewad were JT
Enginhesring, Brandow & Johnston, Psomas and Kimley-Horn,

JT Engineering scored tha highest of the four competing firms. Another firm, Brandow and Johnston proposed a baseline fee of $195,000
but excluded a number of tasks which made their proposal potentially more expensive and difficult to quantify. The other two firms
submitied cost proposals that were higher than the selacted firm.

Terms
Date of Service: November 2017 — May 2018

Cost Not to exceed $249,000

E JT Enginearing - Civil Services Proposal - SSVC and Actlvities Demo.pdf (196 KB)

™




Agenda for the El Camino Community College District Board of Trustees

For
Measure I 2002 & 2012 Bond Fund
Administrative Services

7.18

7.19

7.20

11.1

Measure E Purchase Orders and Blanket Purchase Orders
Measure E Category Budget and Balances

Contract - KPFF Consulting Engineers - Student Services Center
Replacement Project

Contract - Climatic - Access Control System Conversion Project

Board of Trustees Agenda — November 20, 2017

Page No.




Agenda Item Details

Meeting Nov 20, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

Category 7. CONSENT CALENDAR

Subject 7.18 E - Measure E Purchase Order {PO) and Blanket Purchase Orders (BPO)
Access Fublic

Type Action (Cansent)

Preferred Date Nov 20, 2017

Absolute Date Nov 20, 2017

Fiscal Impact Yes

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Measure E Bond Fund

Recommended Action It is recommended the attached purchase orders for Measure E expenditures be ratified and
paymeant be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items or setvices.

Public Content

Background
The purchasa orders on the attached listing have been issued in accordance with the District's purchasing policy and

authorization of the Board of Trustees,

Terms

November 2017

; Measure E Purchase Orders - November 2017.pdf (68 KB) J

Administrative Content




El Camino Community Coilege District

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PURCHASE QRDER LISTING
Meeting Date: 11/20/2017

The follawing purchase orders have baen Issued in accordance with the Distriet's purchasing poliey and authorization of
the Board of Trustees. [Itis recommended that the following purchase orders ba approvad and that payment he
authorized

P.0,

Number  Vendor Name Site Name Description P.0. Cost

Fund 47 Bond Fund-Series 2012C-ECC
P1401222  American Reprographics  Architec Planning Architectura & Engineering $25.99
Fund 47 Total: 1 $25.989
PO Funds Total: 1 25.99

Fund 47 Bond Fund-Serles 2012C-ECC
B1110731 Video Voice Data Lot C Parking Siructure  Site Improvements $11,443.28
B1110735 Pyro-Comm Systems, Administration Site Improvements $5,474.82
B1110736 American Reprographics New Pools,Lckr Blue Printing-Construction $7,000.60
B1110738  JT Enginesring Basebalt Field Architeciure & Engineering $9,250.00
Fund 47 Total: 4 $33,168.10
BPO Funds Total: 4 $33,168.10
Grand Total POs and BPOs: 5 $33,194.09

Board of Trustees/Measure E — November 20, 2617




Agenda Item Details
Meeting

Category
Subject
Access

Type
Preferred Date
Absclute Date
Fiscal Impact
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommendad Action

Pubiic Content
Background

Nov 20, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

7.19 E - Measure E Category Budget and Balances
Public

Actlon {Consent)

Nov 20, 2017

Nov 20, 2017

Yes

Yes

Measure E Bond Fund

It is recommended the Board of Trusteaes approve the Category Budget and Balances Project
Summary for Measure E.

The following tables report Measure E 2002 and Measure E 2012 expenditures and commitments through October 31,
2017 at the November 2017 Board Meeting.

Terms

Navembetr 2017

. Lo . S ‘ .
2002 Measure E Budget.pdf (151 KB) ] I 2012 Measure E Budget.pdf (151 KB) E

Administrative Content




2002 Measure F. Budget — November 2017

CATEGORY

Additional Classrooms and Modernization
Campus Site Improvements

Bnergy Efficiency Improvements

Health and Safety Improvements
Informetion Technology and Equipment
Physical Education Facilities Improvements
TOTAL

BUDGET  EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE
$223,291,340  $205,259,083  $16,495497 $1,536,760
60,454,616 57,878,486 2,044,717 531,413

2,700,980 2,700,980 0 0
128,476,503 127,850,338 623,042 3,124
16,356,572 16,356,571 0 1
729,298 568.196 57,008 104,094

$432,009,309  $410,613.654  $19,220,263 $2,175,392

Board of Trustees/Measure E — November 20, 2017




2012 Measure F: Budget — November 2017

CATEGORY BUDGET EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE

Total Additional Clagsrooms and Modernization  $135,877,792 $13,662,174 $17,634,454 $104,581,164
Total Campus Site Improvements 2,572,588 2,352 0 2,570,236
Total Health and Safety Improvements 205,933,163 583,650 1,097,753 204,251,760
Total Information Technology and Equipment 2,994.328 2,737 0 2,991,591
Unatiocated Tterest (12/31/16) 856,669 ¢ 0 856,669
Reserve for Contingencies 2,622,129 g 0 2,622,129
TOTAL $350,856,669 814,250,913 $18,732.207 $317.873,549

Board of Trustees/Measure E — November 20, 2017




Agenda Item Details
Meeting

Category
Subject
Access

Type
Preferred Date
Absolute Date
Fiscal Impact
Dollar Amount
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommended Action

Public Content
Background

Nov 20, 2017 - Regulat Board Meeting

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

7.20 E - Contract - KPFF Consulting Engineers - Student Services Center Replacement Project
Public

Action (Consent)

Nov 20, 2017

Nov 20, 2017

Yes

21,200.00

Yes

Measure E Bond Fund

It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve entering into a contract with KPFF

Consulting Engineers for services associated with the Qualified Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for the Student Services Center Replacement Project.

This firm is being recommended based upon its prior experfences performing this type of work,the demonstrated
expertise and the qualifications of its staff to perform the services and competitive fee structure.

Terms

Date of Service: November 2017 - July 2018

Cost: Not to Exceed $21,200

KPFF Contract Student Services.pdf (2,487 KB)

Administrative Content




Agenda Item Datails
Meeting

Category
Subject
Access

Type
Preferrad Date
Absolute Date
Fiscal Impact
Dollar Amount
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommended Actlon

Public Content
Backaground

Nov 20, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

11, ACTION ITEMS - Measure E

11.1 E - Contract - Cllmatec - Access Contbrol System Conversion Project
Public

Actlon

Nov 20, 2017

Nov 20, 2017

Yes

160,000,00

Yes

Measure FE Bond Fund

It Is recommended the Board of Trustees approve entering Into a contract with Climatec to

provide the upgrade of the existing WinFx systeam software and field panels to Lenel's OnGuard
access control software and hardware,

Climatec was selected based upon its experience and expartise performing this type of work and its prior experiences

with the District.

This purchase is made avallable through a cooperative agreement with CMAS#3-18-84-0055A. Addltionally, Climatec is the only Lenel
product distributor that possesses a CMAS agreement.

Terms

Dates of Service; December 2017 - June 2018

Cost: Not to exceed $160,000

Climatec Contract -~ Access Contral.pdf {336 KB)

Administrative Content




Agenda for the £l Camino Community College District Board of Trustees
For
Measure E 2002 & 2012 Bond Fund
Administrative Services

Page No,
7.17 Measure E Purchase Orders and Blanket Purchase Orders 1
7.18 Measure E Category Budget and Balances 3

Board of Trustees Agenda -December 18, 2017




Agenda ftem Datalls
Meeting

Category
Subject

Tyhe
Preferred Date
Absolute Date
Fiscal Impact
Budgated
Budget Souree

Recommendad Actioh

Background

Dec 18, 2017 « Regular Board Meetlng

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

7.17 E « Measure E Purchase Orders (PQ) and Blanket Purchase Order (BPO)
Actlon (Consent)

Dac 18, 2017

Dec 18, 2017

Yes

Yes

Maasure E Bond Fund

It is recommended that the attached purchase orders for Measure E expenditures be ratifled
and payment he authotized upon dellvery and acceptance of the items or services,

The purchase orders oh the attached listing have been Issued in sccordance with the District's purchasing poiley and
authotization of the Board of Trusteas.

Tarms
Decsmher 2017

!

| Measure E Purchase Order - Decamber 2017.pdf (67 KB)




El Camino Gommunity College Bistrict

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PURCHASE ORDER LISTING
Meoting Date: 12/18/2017

The following pitrchase orders have been Issued In sccordance with the Distilol's purchasing polley and authotization
of the Board of Trustees. {lls recornmendad that the following purchass ordets he approved and that paymsnt he
atthorizad,

PO,
Number Vendor Name Slte Name Description P.0. Gost
Fund 47
P110168268 LPA Architects, nc. Athlettc Educ/Fliness  Architecture & Enghearlng $1.171.20
P1101828  SEWUP/ JPA Lot F Parking Structire  Insurance $4,158,00
Fund 47 Total: 2 $6,325.20
PO Funds Total; 2 $5,320.20
Fund 48
B1110782  JT Enginesring Dama Student Services  Archltecture & Englnaering $249,000,00
BI110809  Verizon Wirelass Administration Slts Improvemenis $6,600.00
Fund 48 Totak 2 , $254,500.00
Grand Total POs and BPOs: 2 $259,828.20

Board of Trustees/Measure E — December 18, 2017




Agenda Item Details
Meeting

Categoty
Subject

Type
Preferred Date
Absolute Date
Fiscal Impact
Budgeted
Budget Soutce

Recommended Action

CI

Det 18, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

7.18 E - Measure E Category Budget and Balances
Action {Consent)

Dec 18, 2017

Dec 18, 2017

Yas

Yes

Measure £ Bond Fund

1t is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the Category Budget and Balances Project
Summary for Measura E,

The following tables report Measure E 2002 and Measure E 2012 expendltures and commitments through November 30,
2017 at the December 2017 Board Meeting.

Terms

Decermber 2017

‘ 2002 Measura E Budgel - Decamber 20L7.pdf (151 KB) ]

i 2012 Measure E Budget ~ December 2017.pdf (151 KB) ]




2002 Measare E Budget — December 2017

CATEGORY BUDGET EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE
Additional Classrooms and Modernization $223,291,340  $206,395,719 $15,305,151  $1,590,470
Campus Site Improvements 60,454,616 57,987,284 1,937,749 529,583
Energy Bfficiency Improvements 2,700,980 2,700,980 0 0
Health and Safety Improvements 128,476,503 127,856,640 612,722 7,142
Tnformation Technology and Equipmont 16,356,572 16,356,571 0 1
Phygical Eduocation Facilities Tinprovements 729,298 568,268 57,008 104,023
TOTAL $432.009.309  $411.865,462 $17,912,629 $2,231,218

Board of Trustees/Measure E - Dacember 18, 2047




2012 Measure E Budget — December 2017

CATEGORY BUDGET EXPENDED COMMITTED BALANCE

Total Additional Classrooms and Moderndization $135,877,792  $14,916,769  $16,643,463  $104,317,560
Total Campus Site Improvemenls 2,572,588 2,352 0 2,570,236
Total Health and Safety Improvements 205,933,163 604,260 1,082,643 204,246,260
Total Information Technology and Bquipment 2,994,328 2,737 0 2,991,591
Unallocated Interest (12/31/16) 856,669 0 0 856,669
Reserve for Contingencles 2,622,129 0 4] 2,622,129
TOTAL $350,856.669 15.5 $17,726106 $317,604,445

Board of Trustees/Measure E ~ December 18, 2017




